1 2 3 4 5	Minutes Health, Education & Welfare, Land, Natural Resources & Cultural Preservation Committee June 13, 2023
6 7	CALL TO ORDER: Joyce C. Deere Chairman called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m.
8	INVOCATION: Representative Mary Crawford
9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ROLL CALL: April Lindsey, Legislative Clerk accounted for ten members present and none counted absent at the time of roll call. Members present: Mary Crawford, Joyce Deere, Anna Marshall, Charles McHenry, Galan Cloud, Darrell Proctor, Nelson Harjo Sr., Robert Hufft, Leonard Gouge and Joseph Hicks. Absent/Excused:
16 18	ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM: Yes. Ten members present constitute a quorum. Therefore, any business transacted will be valid.
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33	APPROVAL OF MINUTES: May 16, 2023 Representative Anna Marshall made a motion to Approve the minutes with any necessary changes. Representative Nelson Harjo Sr. seconded the motion. Discussion. Upon a motion and a second being made a roll call vote was taken with the following results being recorded: 9 in favor, 0 against. Motion carried. Mary Crawford – Yes Anna Marshall – Yes Charles McHenry – Yes Galen Cloud – Yes Darrell Proctor – Yes Nelson Harjo Sr. – Yes Joseph Hicks – Yes Joseph Hicks – Yes
34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44	TR 23-052 A TRIBAL RESOLUTION OF THE MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION AUTHORIZING THE PRINCIPAL CHIEF TO EXECUTE A PURCHASE SALE AGREEMENT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED IN MUSKOGEE COUNTY, OKLAHOMA Representative Mary Crawford made a motion Do Pass Substitute. Representative Anna Marshall seconded the motion. Discussion. Upon a motion and a second being made a roll call vote was taken with the following results being recorded: 9 in favor, 0 against, 0 Abstentions. Motion carried.

46

Anna Darre	Crawford – Yes Marshall – Yes Ill Proctor – Yes Deere –	Robert Hufft – Yes Charles McHenry – Yes Nelson Harjo Sr. – Yes	Leonard Gouge – Yes Galen Cloud – Yes Joseph Hicks – Yes
TR 23-064	AUTHORIZING T	SOLUTION OF THE MUS THE PRINCIPAL CHIEF TO E E OF PROPERTY LOCAT	
the motion. I	Discussion. Upon a n	a motion to Do Pass. Representation and a second being made ed: 9 in favor , 0 against , 0 Abs	e a roll call vote was taken wit
Anna Darre	Crawford – Yes Marshall – Yes Ill Proctor – Yes Deere –	Robert Hufft – Yes Charles McHenry – Yes Nelson Harjo Sr. – Yes	Leonard Gouge – Yes Galen Cloud – Yes Joseph Hicks – Yes
TR 23-066	AMENDING TR (CREEK) NATIO DONATIONS) AS	SOLUTION OF THE MUS 19-076 (A TRIBAL RESOLU N TO SUSPEND ALL SPECI S AMENDED BY TR 20-150, R 22-155, TR 23-170 AND TR	UTION OF THE MUSCOGE AL APPROPRIATIONS ANI TR 21-080, TR 22-128, TR 22
the motion. I	Discussion. Upon a n	notion Do Pass. Representant notion and a second being made ed: 9 in favor, 0 against, 0 Abs	
the motion. I the following Mary Anna Darre	Discussion. Upon a n	notion and a second being made	e a roll call vote was taken wit
the motion. I the following Mary Anna Darre Joyce	Oiscussion. Upon a na gresults being record Crawford – Yes Marshall – Yes ell Proctor – Yes Deere – A LAW OF THE TITLE 16, CHAPT EXECUTIVE OF VARIOUS CULT	notion and a second being made ed: 9 in favor , 0 against , 0 Abs Robert Hufft – Yes Charles McHenry – Yes	Leonard Gouge – Yes Galen Cloud – Yes Galen Cloud – Yes Joseph Hicks – Yes ATION AMENDING MCNC E ORGANIZATION FOR TH L CHIEF" TO ORGANIZ ROGRAMS BY CREATING

Mary Crawf	ord – Ves	Robert Hufft – Yes	Leonard Gouge – Yes
Anna Marsh		Charles McHenry – Yes	Galen Cloud – Yes
Darrell Proc		Nelson Harjo Sr. – Yes	Joseph Hicks – Yes
Joyce Deere		J	1
		E MUSCOGEE (CREEK) N	
		OF THE AMERICAN RE	
		DING FOR THE BENEFIT OF	OF THE MUSCOGEE (C
NAI	ION DEPAR	TMENT OF HEALTH	
		e a motion Do Pass. Represen	
		notion and a second being maded: 9 in favor, 0 against, 0 Ab	
ine following results	s being record	ed. 9 iii iavoi, 0 against, 0 Ab	stentions. Motion carri
Mary Crawf		Robert Hufft – Yes	Leonard Gouge – Yes
Anna Marsh		Charles McHenry – Yes	Galen Cloud – Yes
Darrell Proc	tor – Yes	Nelson Harjo Sr. – Yes	Joseph Hicks – Yes
Joyce Deere			
Joyce Deere		MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATIC	ON AMENDING NCA 22
Joyce Deere NCA 23-065 A LA	AW OF THE M	MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATIC MUSCOGEE (CREEK) N	ATION AUTHORIZIN
Joyce Deere NCA 23-065 A LAW APP	AW OF THE M OF THE ROPRIATION	MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATIC MUSCOGEE (CREEK) N N FOR THE CONSTRUCTION	ATION AUTHORIZIN
Joyce Deere NCA 23-065 A LAW APP	AW OF THE M OF THE ROPRIATION	MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATIC MUSCOGEE (CREEK) N	ATION AUTHORIZIN
Joyce Deere NCA 23-065 A LA LAW APP: INDI	W OF THE M OF THE ROPRIATION IAN COMMU	MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATIC MUSCOGEE (CREEK) N N FOR THE CONSTRUCTION NITY CENTER)	ATION AUTHORIZIN N OF THE GLENPOOL
Joyce Deere NCA 23-065 A LA LAW APP INDI	AW OF THE M OF THE ROPRIATION IAN COMMU	MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATICE MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NOW FOR THE CONSTRUCTION INITY CENTER) The a motion Do Pass. Represent	ATION AUTHORIZING OF THE GLENPOOL on tative Leonard Gouge so
Joyce Deere NCA 23-065 A LA LAW APP INDI Representative Rob the motion. Discuss	AW OF THE M OF THE ROPRIATION IAN COMMU ert Hufft made	MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE CONTRUCTION O	ATION AUTHORIZING OF THE GLENPOOL on tative Leonard Gouge so the aroll call vote was taken
Joyce Deere NCA 23-065 A LA LAW APP INDI Representative Rob the motion. Discuss	AW OF THE M OF THE ROPRIATION IAN COMMU ert Hufft made	MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATICE MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NOW FOR THE CONSTRUCTION INITY CENTER) The a motion Do Pass. Represent	ATION AUTHORIZING OF THE GLENPOOL on tative Leonard Gouge so the aroll call vote was taken
Joyce Deere NCA 23-065 A LA LAW APP INDI Representative Rob the motion. Discuss	AW OF THE MAY OF THE ROPRIATION (AN COMMU) ert Hufft made ion. Upon a mas being records	MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE CONTRUCTION O	ATION AUTHORIZING OF THE GLENPOOL of the control of
Joyce Deere NCA 23-065 A LA LAW APP INDI Representative Rob the motion. Discuss the following results Mary Crawf Anna Marsh	AW OF THE MAY OF THE ROPRIATION IAN COMMUNION. Upon a mass being recorded ord — Yes all — Yes	MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION NITY CENTER) The a motion Do Pass. Representation and a second being maded: 9 in favor , 0 against , 0 Ab Robert Hufft – Yes Charles McHenry – Yes	ATION AUTHORIZING OF THE GLENPOOL on tative Leonard Gouge sele a roll call vote was take tentions. Motion carried Leonard Gouge – Yes Galen Cloud – Yes
Joyce Deere NCA 23-065 A LA LAW APP: INDI Representative Rob the motion. Discuss the following results Mary Crawf Anna Marsh Darrell Proc	AW OF THE MAY OF THE ROPRIATION (AN COMMU) ert Hufft made ion. Upon a may being recorded ord – Yes all – Yes tor – Yes	MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NOTE THE CONSTRUCTION INITY CENTER) The a motion Do Pass. Representation and a second being maded: 9 in favor , 0 against , 0 Ab Robert Hufft – Yes	ATION AUTHORIZING OF THE GLENPOOL on tative Leonard Gouge so the aroll call vote was take stentions. Motion carries the Leonard Gouge – Yes
Joyce Deere NCA 23-065 A LA LAW APP INDI Representative Rob the motion. Discuss the following results Mary Crawf Anna Marsh	AW OF THE MAY OF THE ROPRIATION (AN COMMU) ert Hufft made ion. Upon a may being recorded ord – Yes all – Yes tor – Yes	MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION NITY CENTER) The a motion Do Pass. Representation and a second being maded: 9 in favor , 0 against , 0 Ab Robert Hufft – Yes Charles McHenry – Yes	ATION AUTHORIZING OF THE GLENPOOL of the Artifect of the Artif
Joyce Deere NCA 23-065 A LA LAW APP: INDI Representative Rob the motion. Discuss the following results Mary Crawf Anna Marsh Darrell Proc	AW OF THE MAY OF THE ROPRIATION (AN COMMU) ert Hufft made ion. Upon a may being recorded ord – Yes all – Yes tor – Yes	MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION NITY CENTER) The a motion Do Pass. Representation and a second being maded: 9 in favor , 0 against , 0 Ab Robert Hufft – Yes Charles McHenry – Yes	ATION AUTHORIZING OF THE GLENPOOL of the Artifect of the Artif
Joyce Deere NCA 23-065 A LA LAW APP INDI Representative Rob the motion. Discuss the following results Mary Crawf Anna Marsh Darrell Proc Joyce Deere	AW OF THE MAY OF THE ROPRIATION IAN COMMUNITY	MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NO FOR THE CONSTRUCTION INITY CENTER) The a motion Do Pass. Representation and a second being maded: 9 in favor , 0 against , 0 Ab Robert Hufft – Yes Charles McHenry – Yes Nelson Harjo Sr. – Yes	ATION AUTHORIZING OF THE GLENPOOL of the GLENPOOL of the aroll call vote was take stentions. Motion carried Leonard Gouge – Yes Galen Cloud – Yes Joseph Hicks – Yes
Joyce Deere NCA 23-065 A LA LAW APP INDI Representative Rob the motion. Discuss the following results Mary Crawf Anna Marsh Darrell Proc Joyce Deere	AW OF THE MAN OF THE ROPRIATION IAN COMMUNION Upon a man of the second of the condition of	MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION MUSCOGEE (CREEK) NATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION NITY CENTER) The a motion Do Pass. Representation and a second being maded: 9 in favor , 0 against , 0 Ab Robert Hufft – Yes Charles McHenry – Yes	ATION AUTHORIZING OF THE GLENPOOL of the GLENPOOL of the aroll call vote was taken the stentions. Motion carried Leonard Gouge — Yes Galen Cloud — Yes Joseph Hicks — Yes

		estentions. Motion carried.
Mary Crawford – Yes Anna Marshall – Yes Darrell Proctor – No Joyce Deere –	Robert Hufft – Yes Charles McHenry – Yes Nelson Harjo Sr. – Yes	Leonard Gouge – Yes Galen Cloud – Yes Joseph Hicks – Yes
OTHER BUSINESS:		
ADJOURNMENT:		
Dannasantativa Calan Claud anna	. 1	
Representative Galen Cloud gave Meeting adjourned at 6:43 P.M.	e benediction and served as adjo	ournment
1	e benediction and served as adjo	ournment
1		ournment
1	APPROVAL	ournment 1 Lindsey, Legislative Clerk